



Sercel, Inc., 17200 Park Row, Houston, Texas 77084
(P) +1 281.492.6688 (F) +1 281.579.7505 www.sercel.com

November 6, 2015

Attn: TIMCO Engineering Inc.
849 N.W. State Road 45
P.O. Box 370
Newberry, Florida 32669

Subject : change ID

Product : ODIN W161

FCC ID : KQ9-W161A

Madam/Sir,

We, Sercel Inc, would like to change the FCC ID of the ODIN W161.

The original FCC ID on the device prior to the change in identification was FCC: PVH1953.

The date of the original Grant prior to the change was the 16th of July 2015.

The new FCC ID is KQ9-W161A.

The equipment with the new FCC ID does not differ from the original equipment. The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment with the new FCC ID.

Note : We, Sercel Inc, become grantee of the module in order to integrate it in our own product and we will not market the module under the new FCC ID.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Best Regards.

A handwritten signature in blue ink, reading 'Donovan Wilkerson'.

Donovan Wilkerson
Manager, Electrical Engineering